
DESERT WATER AGENCY            BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FEBRUARY 2,  2021                                                                                   REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 

8:00 A.M. OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 
 
Pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, there will be no public location for attending in person. Members of 
the public who wish to participate may do so by calling in at: 

Toll Free: (877) 309-2073 
Access Code: 825-242-541 

or Via Computer: 
https://www.gotomeeting.com/meeting/join-meeting 

9-digit Meeting ID: 825242541 
Members of the public who wish to comment on any item within the jurisdiction of the Agency or any item on the agenda 
should submit comments by emailing sbaca@dwa.org before 5:00 p.m. February 1. Comments will become part of the 
Board meeting record. Board members and staff will be participating in this meeting via teleconference. 
*In order to reduce feedback, please mute your audio when you are not speaking. 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE       BLOOMER 
 

2. ROLL CALL           BACA                      
                                 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES -    January 19, 2021   BLOOMER 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
 

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS –       Executive –  January 28, 2021   BLOOMER                             
             

6. PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency. In addition, 
members of the public may speak on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration. Speakers are requested to keep their comments 
to no more than three (3) minutes. As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda.    
                                                           

7. ACTION ITEMS  
A. Request Board Approval of Resolution No. 1251 Placing in Nomination Director Ortega as a KRAUSE 

Member of the Association of California Water Agencies Region 9 Board 
 

B. Request Board Approval for Board Attendance at Urban Water Institute’s Conference  KRAUSE 
 

C. Request Board Approval of Title Changes, Addition of One Position Title to the    HOPPING 
Classification & Salary Chart and Approval of the February 2021 DWA Classification 
& Salary Listing Chart   

  
8. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 A. Outreach & Conservation – Activities and Events (January)  PEÑA   
  
9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REQUESTS 
 
10. CLOSED SESSION 
   

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 

      (Two Cases) 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DWA Board Agenda 
February 2, 2021 
Page 2 
 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 

 
C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
 Name of Case: Albrecht et al vs. County of Riverside 
 

D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside  
 

E. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
 Bonnie Kessner, et al vs. Desert Water Agency, et al 

 
F. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
    Name of Case: AT&T vs. County of Riverside 
 
 G. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – POTENTIAL LITIGATION 
     Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2) 
      (One Case) 
 

 H. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – PENDING ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING 
   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
   Regional Water Quality Control Board Claim No. 7018 0680 0000 1010 7377  
 

11. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

12. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any 
person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Assistant Secretary of the Board, at (760) 
323-4971, at least 48 working hours prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements. Copies of records provided to Board members that relate to any agenda item to 
be discussed in open session may be obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



DRAFT

9262 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/19/21

MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

January 19, 2021 

DWA Board via Kristin Bloomer, President ) 
Teleconference: James Cioffi, Vice President ) 

Joseph K. Stuart, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
Paul Ortega, Director ) 

DWA Staff via Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
Teleconference: Steve Johnson, Assistant General Manager ) 

Esther Saenz, Finance Director ) 
Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board )
Kris Hopping, Human Resources Director )
Vicki Petek, Outreach & Conservation Associate ) 
Kim McCance, Senior Admin. Asst. ) 

Consultants via Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
Teleconference: 

Public via David Freedman, Palm Springs Sustainability ) 
Teleconference: Commission

Steve Grasha, Mission Springs Water District ) 

19016. President Boomer opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join her in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

19017. President Bloomer asked General Manager Krause to lead in a 
moment of silence.  Mr. Krause announced that the previous General 
Manager of DWA, Dave Luker recently passed away and asked for a 
moment of silence.  After the moment of silence, Board and Staff 
shared  their memories of Mr. Luker. 

19018. President Bloomer called upon Assistant Secretary of the Board 
Baca to conduct the roll call: 

Present: Ortega, Oygar, Stuart, Cioffi, Bloomer 

19019. President Bloomer called for approval of the January 5, 2021 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Moment of Silence – 
In Memory of David 
K. Luker

Roll Call 

Approval of 01/05/21 
Regular Board Mtg. 
Minutes 

3



DRAFT

9263 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/19/21 

 Vice President Cioffi moved for approval.  After a second by 
Director Oygar, the minutes were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 
 AYES:  Ortega, Oygar, Stuart, Cioffi, Bloomer 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: None 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 
19020. President Bloomer called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
 Mr. Krause provided an update on Agency operations and noted 
his meetings and activities for the past several weeks. 
 
19021.  President Bloomer noted the minutes for the January 14, 2021 
Executive Committee meeting were provided in the Board’s packet. 
   
19022.  President Bloomer opened the meeting for public comment. 
    
  Steve Grasha expressed his condolences regarding Mr. Luker. 
 
  There being no one else from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Bloomer closed the public comment period. 
 
19023.  President Bloomer called upon Secretary-Treasurer Stuart to 
present an overview of financial activities for the month of December 2020. 
 
  Secretary-Treasurer Stuart reported that the Operating Fund 
received $3,426,475 in Water Sales Revenue, $93,018 in Reclamation Sales 
Revenue, $4,723 from SCE for Snow Creek Hydro Power Sales for November 
2020, $41,095 in Construction Deposits and $4,986 in Miscellaneous for 
Verizon settlement. $1,888,196 was paid out in Accounts Payable. Year-to-
date Water Sales are 8% over budget, Year-to-date Total Revenues are 7% 
over budget; and Year-to-date Total Expenses are 13% under budget. There 
were a total of 22,988 active services as of December 31, compared to 22,948 
active services as of November 30. 
   
  Reporting on the General Fund, Mr. Stuart stated that $416,526 
was received in Groundwater Assessments from Private Pumpers, 5,657,644 
in Property Tax Revenues, and $45,569 from SCE for Whitewater Hydro 
Power Sales for November 2020. $1,608,493 was paid in State Water Project 
charges (YTD $10,118,955). 
 
  Reporting on the Wastewater Fund, Mr. Stuart reported $106 
was received in Sewer Contract payments. There are a total of 4 Sewer 
Contracts, 0 paid in full, with total delinquents of 4 (100%) with $897 
principal payments remaining. $97,728 was paid out in Accounts Payable. 

Approval of 12/01/20 
Regular Board Mtg. 
Minutes 
(Cont.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Manager’s 
Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee Reports 
Executive 01/14/21 
 
 
Public Comment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Secretary-Treasurer’s 
Report (December) 
 
 
 
Operating Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wastewater Fund 
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT

9264 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/19/21 

19024.  President Bloomer called upon Finance Director Saenz to 
present staff’s request for adoption of Resolution No’s. 1246, 1247, 1248, 
1249, and 1250, Updating Signers for Banking and Investment Accounts. 
   
  Mrs. Saenz reported that with recent changes to the Board and 
Staff, it is necessary to update signers on the banking and investment 
accounts. Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No’s 1246 through 1250. 
 
  Vice President Cioffi made a motion to adopt Resolution No’s 
1246, 1247, 1248, 1249, and 1250. After a second by Secretary-Treasurer 
Stuart, the motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
 
  AYES:  Ortega, Oygar, Stuart, Cioffi, Bloomer 
  NOES:  None 
  ABSENT:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  None 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1246 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF DESERT WATER AGENCY UPDATING  
AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR 

U.S. BANK 
   

RESOLUTION NO. 1247 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF DESERT WATER AGENCY UPDATING 
AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR  

UNION BANC  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1248 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF DESERT WATER AGENCY UPDATING 
AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR STIFEL  

  
RESOLUTION NO. 1249 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF DESERT WATER AGENCY UPDATING 

AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR PIPER JAFFRAY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1250 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF DESERT WATER AGENCY UPDATING 
AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR ALAMO CAPITAL  

 
19025.  President Bloomer called upon Finance Director Saenz to 
present staff’s request for Board Approval for Extension of COVID-19 
Financial Relief to Customers. 

Items for Action: 
Request Adoption of 
Resolution No’s. 1246 
thru 1250 Updating 
Signers for Banking & 
Investment Accounts 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1246 
Adopted 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1247 
Adopted 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1248 
Adopted 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1249 
Adopted 
 
 
 
 
 
Resolution No. 1250 
Adopted 
 
 
 
 
 
Request Board 
Approval for Extension 
of COVID-19 
Financial Relief to 
Customers 



DRAFT

9265 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/19/21 

  Mrs. Saenz gave an update on the financial impact COVID-19 
has had on the Agency.  She stated that the Agency will continue to monitor 
the ongoing revenue losses and expenses related to COVID-19 and will 
provide ongoing updates to the Board. She noted that staff will bring this item 
back to the Board of Directors for consideration at its March 16 meeting. Staff 
will also continue to monitor the ongoing revenue losses and expenses related 
to COVID-19 and will provide ongoing updates to the Board. 
 
 Staff recommends that the Board of Directors extend financial 
relief for customers (suspension of late fees, disconnection of service for non-
payment and absorption of remote payment fees) for an additional 56 days, 
from January 20 through March 16; 
 
 Director Oygar moved for approval of staff’s recommendation. 
After a second by Director Ortega, the motion carried by the following roll 
call vote: 
 
  AYES:  Ortega, Oygar, Stuart, Cioffi, Bloomer 
  NOES:  None 
  ABSENT:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  None 
 
  In response to Director Ortega, Mrs. Saenz explained that staff 
is looking into a longer payment term when the financial relief is lifted. 
 
  Vice President Cioffi noted that he would like to revisit 
extending the payment terms when financial relief is lifted. 
 
19026.  President Bloomer called upon Assistant General Manager 
Johnson to present staff’s request for Acceptance of the 2019/2020 
Replacement Pipeline Avenida Caballeros 30” Pipeline (Vista Chino to 
Tachevah Drive). 
 
  Mr. Johnson reported the 2019/2020 Replacement Pipeline 
Avenida Caballeros 30” Pipeline has been completed. The pipeline was put 
into service on November 3, 2020 noting that the pavement rehabilitation is 
complete and all remaining punch list items are expected to be completed 
within two weeks.  He explained that all project work was performed by Jones 
Bros Construction Co. and to date, no stop notices have been filed with the 
Agency.  Mr. Johnson added that the budget was based on an original 
Engineer’s construction cost estimate of $2,950,000. Prior to advertising for 
this project, Krieger & Stewart re-evaluated the Engineer’s estimate based on 
bid prices that they were observing for other pipeline projects and adjusted 
their Engineer’s estimate to $1,750,000. He explained that when the project 
was awarded, staff anticipated having approximately $1,100,000 remaining 
in the budget. The actual amount of money remaining in the budget after 

Items for Action: 
Request Board 
Approval for Extension 
of COVID-19 
Financial Relief to 
Customers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Acceptance of 
2019/2020 Replacement 
Pipeline Avenida 
Caballeros 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT

9266 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/19/21 

construction is $1,650,000 and it will be reallocated for future pipeline 
replacement projects.   
 
  Staff recommends the Board accept said work in the amount of 
$1,691,024.57. Subsequent to Board acceptance, a Notice of Completion will 
be filed and the Agency will make final payment to Jones Bros Construction 
Co. Thereafter, following the lien period, the Agency will release retained 
funds.   
 
 Director Ortega moved for approval. After a second by Vice 
President Cioffi, the motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
 
  AYES:  Ortega, Oygar, Stuart, Cioffi, Bloomer 
  NOES:  None 
  ABSENT:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  None 
 
19027.  President Bloomer called upon Assistant General Manager 
Johnson to provide a report on the December Water Use Reduction Figures. 
 
  Mr. Johnson reported that the Agency and its customers 
achieved a 6% reduction in potable water production compared to the same 
month in 2013.  
    
19028.  President Bloomer called upon Vice President Cioffi to provide 
his report on the GMDA Virtual Conference. 
 
  Vice President Cioffi noted his attendance at the GMDA 
Virtual Conference held on January 12, 2021. He stated that GMDA 
continues to look for more representation from California. 
 
19029.  At 9:22 a.m., President Bloomer convened into a 
Teleconference Closed Session for the purpose of Conference with Legal 
Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley 
Water District, et al (2 Cases); (B) Existing Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission Springs Water District 
vs. Desert Water Agency; (C) Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Albrecht et al vs. County of Riverside; (D) 
Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), 
Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside; (E) Existing Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) Bonnie Kessner, et al vs. Desert 
Water Agency, et al; (F) Pending Litigation, Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9 (d) (2), Possible Intervention in Case: AT&T vs. County of 
Riverside, (G) Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9 (d) (2) (1 Case), and (H) Pending Administrative Proceeding 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) Regional Water 
Quality Control Board Claim No. 7018 0680 0000 1010 7377. 

Items for Action: 
(Cont.) 
Acceptance of 
2019/2020 Replacement 
Pipeline Avenida 
Caballeros 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Discussion Items: 
December Water Use 
Reduction Figures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Directors’ Report on 
GMDA Virtual 
Conference Attendance 
01/12/21 
 
Vice President Cioffi 
 
 
 
 
Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al. (2 Cases) 
B. Existing Litigation – 
MSWD vs. DWA 
C. Existing Litigation –  
Albrecht et al vs. 
Riverside County  
D. Existing Litigation – 
Abbey et al vs. 
Riverside County 
E. Existing Litigation-
Bonnie Kessner, et al  
vs. Desert Water 
Agency et al 
F. Existing Litigation - 
Possible Intervention in 
Case: AT&T vs. 
County of Riverside 
G. Potential Litigation- 
(1 Case)H. Pending 
Admin.  Proceeding, 
RWQCB Claim 



DRAFT

9267 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/19/21 

19030. At 10:34 a.m., General Manager Krause reconvened the 
meeting into open session and announced there was no reportable action 
taken. 
 
19031. In the absence of any further business, General Manager Krause 
adjourned the meeting in memory of Dave Luker at 10:35 a.m. 
 
 
___________________________ 
Sylvia Baca 
Assistant Secretary of the Board 

Reconvene – No 
Reportable Action  
 
 
Adjournment 

  

 

  



Page 1 of 7 
 

4 
 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
FEBRUARY 2, 2021 

 
 
 

 
ACWA/JPIA Award 
 
DWA was the recipient of one of the President’s Special Recognition Award from ACWA/JPIA for  
achieving a low ratio of “Paid Claims and Case Reserves” to “Deposit Premiums” in the Property 
Program for the period 04/02/2016 – 03/31/2019. 
 
The awards were announced at the recent ACWA Fall Conference held in December 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Page 2 of 7 
 

 
 

 
Palm Springs Unified School District Science Fair 
 
DWA participated virtually as a judge in the Palm Springs Unified School District 2021 District 
Science Fair on January 21st. The Agency honored 7th grader Nazeli Geragos from Cielo Vista 
Charter School in Palm Springs. Nazeli tested various types of water on plants to find out if different 
types of water affect plant growth. Her project determined spring water, with its amount of hardness 
and sulfates, contribute to optimal plant growth. She will receive an award certificate and gift card 
from DWA. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 

Page 3 of 7 
 

 
 
 

 
Update - FEMA Assistance – February 14, 2019 Flood Damage 

Background: 

On Valentine’s Day of 2019, a storm caused incredible flooding and damage in the Coachella Valley. 
Several Desert Water Agency facilities were affected. On May 1, 2019, FEMA declared the flooding 
event a major disaster. 

In June 2019, after learning that the City of Palm Springs was working with FEMA on assistance for 
flood remediation, staff submitted a formal Request for Project Assistance with FEMA. The request 
was submitted one day after the application period ended and was formally denied on August 28. 
DWA submitted a formal appeal and worked with Water Strategies to obtain a letter of support from 
Congressman Dr. Raul Ruiz. That appeal was submitted on October 2, 2019 and rejected on 
January 2, 2020. On July 13, 2020, FEMA representatives contacted staff to notify DWA that its 
Request for Project Assistance would be considered.  

The Agency may be able to obtain 75% reimbursement for its flood at Snow Creek remediation 
(intake and bridge repairs) and on Cathedral Canyon Drive (sewer line response and repairs). This 
work amounted to approximately $195,000 (approximately $170,000 for Snow Creek and $25,000 
for Cathedral Canyon Drive).  

DWA may also get reimbursement for work that has yet to be done to repair damage at the Falls 
Creek and Chino Creek North intakes and Whitewater Mutual system. Staff is working to develop 
cost estimates for the damage repairs at the three other sites.  

While funding is not guaranteed at this point, staff has already begun the documentation and work 
needed to solicit reimbursement. Staff will inform the Board as milestones within the FEMA grant 
process are met.  

Attached is a letter from the California Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) that includes the 
formal FEMA appeal approval. 
 
Update: 
 
On January 21, 2021 the California Office of Emergency Services informed us that Desert Water 
Agency’s request for public assistance for the Mid-February 2019 storm damage has been approved 
by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  The Agency must now provide the 
necessary documents for approval of funding. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



STREET NAME NUMBER OF LEAKS

PIPE DIAMETER 

(INCHES) YEAR INSTALLED PIPE MATERIAL

PIPE 

CONSTRUCTION

S PALM CANYON DR 3 10 1953 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

RAMON RD 3 6 1955 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

VIA VAQUERO RD 3 4 1958 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

ANDREAS RD 2 6 1958 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

VIA ALTAMIRA 2 4 1954 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

VISTA CHINO 1 20 1949 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

RAMON RD 1 12 1956 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

ARABY DR 1 6 1947 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

TWIN PALMS DR 1 6 1955 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

E PALM CANYON DR 1 6 1955 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

THORNHILL RD 1 6 1955 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

LOUELLA RD 1 6 1955 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

STARR RD 1 6 1957 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

SANTA ROSA DR 1 4 1936 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

VIA SALIDA 1 4 1937 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

CERRITOS DR 1 4 1946 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

BERNE RD 1 4 1959 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

TOTAL LEAKS IN SYSTEM: 25

Streets highlighted in green are being proposed as part of the

2020/2021 Replacement Pipeline Project

1935

1952

66 YEARS

68 YEARS

TOTAL LENGTH OF PIPE IN SYSTEM OLDER THAN 70 YEARS (LINEAR FEET): 128,186

297,672

14,500

21 YEARS

9 YEARS

1960

*PLEASE NOTE THIS FIGURE REPRESENTS THE AVERAGE LINEAR FOOTAGE OF PIPELINE REPLACED

ANNUALLY GIVEN AN AVERAGE ANNUAL BUDGET OF $3 MILLION.

PROJECTED TIME FRAME FOR 100% REPLACEMENT OF UNLINED STEEL PIPE:

*AVERAGE LENGTH OF PIPE REPLACED ANNUALLY (LINEAR FEET):

YEAR AGENCY TRANSITIONED TO CEMENT LINED STEEL PIPE:

TOTAL LENGTH OF UNLINED PIPE SYSTEMWIDE (LINEAR FEET):

SYSTEM LEAK DATA

(PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 12, 2021 THRU JANUARY 25, 2021)

OLDEST PIPE IN THE SYSTEM (YEAR OF INSTALLATION):

AVERAGE AGE OF UNLINED STEEL PIPE (SYSTEMWIDE):

AVERAGE YEAR OF INSTALLATION OF UNLINED STEEL PIPE (SYSTEMWIDE):

SYSTEM INFORMATION:

AVERAGE AGE OF PIPELINE AT THE TIME OF REPLACEMENT:

PROJECTED TIME FRAME FOR 100% REPLACEMENT OF PIPE OLDER THAN 70 YEARS:





 
 

Page 6 of 7 
 

 
General Manager’s Meetings and Activities 
 
Meetings: 
 

01/19/21 DWA Bi-Monthly Board Mtg. Conf Call 
01/19/21 Review Revised CV SNMP Workplan Conf Call 
01/19/21 DWA/CVWD Tribal Mediation Preparation Conf Call 
01/19/21 CRA Maintenance Shutdown Coordination Conf Call 
01/19/21 Perris Dam Seepage Recovery Funding Agreement Conf Call 
01/20/21 SGMA Mission Creek Subbasin Conf Call 
01/20/21 SWC  - DCP Update Conf Call 
01/20/21 Small Group Tribal Mediation Conf Call 
01/20/21 SGMA – Indio Subbasin Conf Call 
01/20/21 DWR Director Mtg. Conf Call 
01/21/21 SWC Monthly Board Meeting Conf Call 
01/21/21 Delta Conveyance Finance JPA Board Mtg Conf Call 
01/21/21 Perris Dam Seepage Recovery Funding Agreement Conf Call 
01/21/21 Sites Reservoir Funding Conf Call 
01/21/21 Sites Reservoir Monthly Committee Meeting Conf Call 
01/21/21 CPS Homeless Neighborhood Mtg. Conf Call 
01/25/21 DWR Weekly Staff Mtgs. Conf Call 
01/26/21 CVWD/DWA Tribal Mediation Preparation Conf Call 
01/26/21 WWRF Right of Way Grant Cooperators Mtg. Conf Call 
01/26/21 SWP - BCP Discussions re: 150 New Employees Conf Call 
0126/21 SWC Discussion On COVID Revenue Losses Conf Call 
01/27/21 Cal. Aqueduct Subsidence Program (CASP) Conf Call 
01/27/21 CVWD/DWA/Mediator Tribal Mediation Mtg. Conf Call 
01/27/21 SGMA San Gorgonio Pass SB Conf Call 
01/28/21 DWA Executive Committee Conf Call 
01/28/21 SGP GSP Workshop Conf Call 
01/28/21 WWRF Right of Way Grant All Team Mtg. Conf Call 
01/29/21 DWR – SWC – BCP – Position Conf Call 
02/01/21 DWA Weekly Staff Mtgs. Conf Call 
02/02/21 SWC Annual Financial Management Conference Conf Call 
02/02/21 DWA Bi Monthly Board Mtg. Conf Call 

 
Activities: 
 

1) SWP Contract Extension Amendment 
2) DWA Remote Meter Reading Fixed Network 
3) Whitewater Hydro – Automatic Re-start 
4) State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee 

(Standing) 
5) Whitewater River Surface Water Recharge 
6) Lake Oroville Spillway FEMA funding 
7) Replacement Pipelines 2020-2021 
8) DC Project – Finance JPA Committee (Standing) 



 
 

Page 7 of 7 
 

 

 
Activities: 
(Cont.) 

 
9)  DWA/CVWD/MWD Operations Coordination/Article 21/Pool A/Pool B/Yuba Water  

 (Standing) 
10)  DWA/CVWD/MWD Exchange Agreement Coordination Committee (Standing) 
11)  SWP 2020 Water Supply 
12)  ACBCI Water Rights Lawsuit 
13)  Whitewater Hydro Operations Coordination with Recharge Basin O&M 
14)  SGMA Tribal Stakeholder Meetings 
15)  Whitewater Spreading Basins – BLM Permits 
16)  Delta Conveyance Project Cost Allocation 
17)  DWA Surface Water Filtration Feasibility Snow Creek Village/Palm Oasis 
18)  MCSB Delivery Updates 
19)  Well 6 Meaders Cleaners RWQB Meetings 
20)  SWP East Branch Enlargement Cost Allocation 
21)  UWMP Population Calculation Update/Valley-Wide UWMP 
22)  RWQCB Update to the SNMP 
23)  SGMA – San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin 

 
 
 
 



5  
 
 

Minutes 
Executive Committee Meeting 

January 28, 2021 
 
 

Directors Present: Kristin Bloomer, James Cioffi 
Staff Present: Mark Krause, Steve Johnson, Esther Saenz, Sylvia Baca 
    
    
 
1. Discussion Items 

 
A. Review Agenda for February 2, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 

The proposed agenda for the February 2, 2021 meeting was reviewed. 
 

B. Urban Water Institute’s Spring Virtual Conference February 17-18, 2021 
Staff provided the Committee with the draft agenda for this virtual conference. 
The Committee approved Board attendance and directed staff to place this item for 
Board consideration on the February 2 agenda. 

  
  2.    Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 



7-A 

X:\Sylvia\Board - Everything\Board - Staff Reports\Bd Memos - Mark\2021\020221 Nominate Director Ortega ACWA Region 9 board staff report1.docx 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
FEBRUARY 2, 2021 

 
RE: REQUEST ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1251 NOMINATING 

DIRECTOR ORTEGA FOR ACWA REGION 9 BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

 
 
 
On January 4, 2021 the Association of California Water Agencies’ Nominating Committee 
issued a call for nominations for Region 9 leadership. The Committee is seeking 
candidates for board member positions who are interested in leading the direction of 
ACWA for the remaining 2020-2021 term. They are seeking candidates from Region 9 for 
two board vacancies. 
 
Leadership of the ten geographical ACWA Regions is integral to the leadership of the 
Association as a whole. Members of the Region 9 Board determine the direction and 
focus of regional issues and activities, and support ACWA’s goals on behalf of its 
members. Description of the role of Region Board Member: May serve as alternate for 
the chair and/or vice chair in their absence (if appointed) to represent the region to the 
ACWA Board; Will participate in at least two Region membership meetings to be held at 
each of the ACWA Conferences and periodic Region Board meetings; Supports program 
planning and activities for the region; and Actively participate and encourages region 
involvement in ACWA’s Outreach Program. 
 
Director Ortega has expressed an interest to serve as a member of the ACWA Region 9 
Board and has been furnished with the required paperwork for nomination. 
 
Staff requests Board adoption of Resolution No. 1251, which expresses the Agency’s 
support for Director Ortega’s nomination for member of ACWA Region 9. 
 
  



RESOLUTION NO.  1251 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
DESERT WATER AGENCY  

PLACING IN NOMINATION PAUL ORTEGA  
AS A MEMBER OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA  

WATER AGENCIES REGION 9  
 

 
  WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Desert Water Agency does encourage 
and support the participation of its members in the affairs of the Association of California Water 
Agencies; and 
   
  WHEREAS, Paul Ortega has indicated a desire to serve as a Director of ACWA 
Region 9; 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Directors of Desert 
Water Agency places its full and unreserved support in the nomination of Paul Ortega as a 
candidate for the office of Director, ACWA Region 9; and 
 
  FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the Desert Water Agency Board of Directors 
does hereby determine that the expenses attendant with the service of Paul Ortega in ACWA 
Region 9 shall be borne by Desert Water Agency. 
 
  ADOPTED this 2nd day of February, 2021. 
    
  
 
        ______________________________ 
        Kristin Bloomer, President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Joseph K. Stuart, Secretary-Treasurer 
 

 



7-B 

X:\Sylvia\Board - Everything\Board - Staff Reports\Bd Memos - Mark\2021\020221 Urban Water Institute spring water conference attendance staff 
report.docx 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
FEBRUARY 2, 2021 

 
RE: REQUEST AUTHORIZATION FOR BOARD ATTENDANCE AT 

URBAN WATER INSTITUTE’S SPRING WATER CONFERENCE 
 
 
 
Attached for the Board’s consideration is a copy of a conference agenda for the upcoming 
Urban Water Institute’s Spring Water Conference, which will be held virtually on February 
17 – 18, 2021. 
 
As in past practice, Staff recommends that the Board approve and authorize those Board 
Directors who are interested in attending the conference as in service to the Board. 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









  



 





7-C 
  

 
STAFF REPORT  

TO 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
FEBRUARY 2, 2021 

 
RE:  REQUEST BOARD APPROVAL OF TITLE CHANGES, ADDITION 

OF ONE POSITION TITLE TO THE CLASSIFICATION AND SALARY 
CHART AND APPROVE THE FEBRUARY 2021 DWA 
CLASSIFICATION AND SALARY LISTING CHART 

 
Desert Water Agency would like to change the name of the Customer Service department 
to the Field Services department.  This change would better reflect the job duties of the 
employees currently working in the department.  There will be no changes to the salary 
ranges.  With this change employee position titles will need to be changed as follows: 
 

Current Position Title New Position Title 
Customer Service Representative I Field Services Representative I 
Customer Service Representative II Field Services Representative II 
Customer Service Supervisor Field Services Supervisor 
Meter Reader I Field Services Technician I 
Meter Reader II Field Services Technician II 
Meter Reader III Field Services Technician III 

 
We also need to add a position title for Board Director (Grandfathered) to our salary chart 
for recordkeeping purposes.  This title is only for board directors currently in CalPERS.   
 
Fiscal Impact: 

There is no impact to the approved budget. 
 
Staff is requesting the Board of Directors: 
 

1. Approve the amended title changes and addition of one position title to the 
classification and salary listing chart.   

 

2. Approve the February 2021 DWA classification and salary listing chart which 
includes title changes and addition of one position title. 

 
 
Attachments  
Attachment – 2-2021 DWA Classification and Salary Listing  



Desert Water Agency
Position Classification and  Monthly Salary Schedule

Effective 02/12/2021 for Pay Period 1 Employees.  Effective 02/05/2021 for Pay Period 2 Employees. 

DEPARTMENT POSITION TITLE RANGE STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5

ACCOUNTING Account Clerk I 24 3,928$        4,129$         4,329$      4,556$       4,781$      
Account Clerk II 31 4,667$        4,907$         5,155$      5,419$       5,688$      
Account Clerk III 33 4,907$        5,155$         5,419$      5,688$       5,976$      
Account Clerk/Telephone Operator 20 3,560$        3,739$         3,928$      4,129$       4,329$      
Accounting Supervisor 53 8,039$        8,437$         8,860$      9,300$       9,771$      
Controller 66 11,043$      11,595$      12,183$   12,808$    13,454$   
Senior Account Clerk 40 5,827$        6,127$         6,434$      6,753$       7,105$      

ADMINISTRATIVE Administrative Assistant I 33 4,907$        5,155$         5,419$      5,688$       5,976$      
Administrative Assistant II 38 5,548$        5,827$         6,127$      6,434$       6,753$      
Administrative Assistant III 40 5,827$        6,127$         6,434$      6,753$       7,105$      

Executive Secretary/Assistant 
Secretary to the Board 53 8,039$        8,437$         8,860$      9,300$       9,771$      
Senior Administrative Assistant 46 6,753$        7,105$         7,464$      7,838$       8,238$      

CONSTRUCTION - FLEET MAINTENANCE

Construction Assistant Construction Superintendent 53 8,039$        8,437$         8,860$      9,300$       9,771$      
Construction Superintendent 65 10,778$      11,317$      11,892$   12,494$    13,128$   
Equipment Operator 36 5,280$        5,548$         5,827$      6,127$       6,434$      
Water Service Foreman 46 6,753$        7,105$         7,464$      7,838$       8,238$      
Water Service Worker I 28 4,329$        4,556$         4,781$      5,028$       5,280$      
Water Service Worker II 33 4,907$        5,155$         5,419$      5,688$       5,976$      
Water Service Worker III 37 5,419$        5,688$         5,976$      6,277$       6,595$      

Fleet Maintenance Fleet Mechanic Foreman 43 6,277$        6,595$         6,928$      7,280$       7,649$      
Fleet Mechanic I 31 4,667$        4,907$         5,155$      5,419$       5,688$      
Fleet Mechanic II 36 5,280$        5,548$         5,827$      6,127$       6,434$      



Desert Water Agency
Position Classification and  Monthly Salary Schedule

Effective 02/12/2021 for Pay Period 1 Employees.  Effective 02/05/2021 for Pay Period 2 Employees. 

DEPARTMENT POSITION TITLE RANGE STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5

FIELD SERVICES Field Services Representative I 34 5,028$        5,280$         5,548$      5,827$       6,127$      
Field Services Representative II 37 5,419$        5,688$         5,976$      6,277$       6,595$      
Field Services Supervisor 53 8,039$        8,437$         8,860$      9,300$       9,771$      
Field Services Technician I 27 4,234$        4,446$         4,667$      4,907$       5,155$      
Field Services Technician II 30 4,556$        4,781$         5,028$      5,280$       5,548$      
Field Services Technician III 37 5,419$        5,688$         5,976$      6,277$       6,595$      

ENGINEERING - OPERATIONS

Engineering Associate Engineer 56 8,652$        9,083$         9,542$      10,014$    10,520$   
Engineering Technician I 34 5,028$        5,280$         5,548$      5,827$       6,127$      
Engineering Technician II 39 5,688$        5,976$         6,277$      6,595$       6,928$      
Engineering Technician III 43 6,277$        6,595$         6,928$      7,280$       7,649$      
GIS Specialist I 46 6,753$        7,105$         7,464$      7,838$       8,238$      
GIS Specialist II 49 7,280$        7,649$         8,039$      8,437$       8,860$      
Laboratory Director 53 8,039$        8,437$         8,860$      9,300$       9,771$      
Operations and Engineering Manager 72 12,808$      13,454$      14,133$   14,835$    15,580$   
Senior Engineer 64 10,520$      11,043$      11,595$   12,183$    12,808$   
Senior Engineering Technician 45 6,595$        6,928$         7,280$      7,649$       8,039$      
Staff Engineer 51 7,649$        8,039$         8,437$      8,860$       9,300$      

Operations Operations Technician Foreman 51 7,649$        8,039$         8,437$      8,860$       9,300$      
Operations Technician I 37 5,419$        5,688$         5,976$      6,277$       6,595$      
Operations Technician II 41 5,976$        6,277$         6,595$      6,928$       7,280$      
Operations Technician III 46 6,753$        7,105$         7,464$      7,838$       8,238$      
Operations Technician in Training 30 4,556$        4,781$         5,028$      5,280$       5,548$      
System Operator I 35 5,155$        5,419$         5,688$      5,976$       6,277$      
System Operator II 38 5,548$        5,827$         6,127$      6,434$       6,753$      
System Operator III 41 5,976$        6,277$         6,595$      6,928$       7,280$      
System Operator in Training 30 4,556$        4,781$         5,028$      5,280$       5,548$      
Water Operations Supervisor 60 9,542$        10,014$      10,520$   11,043$    11,595$   



Desert Water Agency
Position Classification and  Monthly Salary Schedule

Effective 02/12/2021 for Pay Period 1 Employees.  Effective 02/05/2021 for Pay Period 2 Employees. 

DEPARTMENT POSITION TITLE RANGE STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AND SAFETY Facilities and Safety Officer 54 8,238$        8,652$         9,083$      9,542$       10,014$   

INFORMATION SYSTEMS Information Systems Manager 65 10,778$      11,317$      11,892$   12,494$    13,128$   
Computer Operator I 31 4,667$        4,907$         5,155$      5,419$       5,688$      
Computer Operator II 40 5,827$        6,127$         6,434$      6,753$       7,105$      
PC Support Technician I 37 5,419$        5,688$         5,976$      6,277$       6,595$      
PC Support Technician II 43 6,277$        6,595$         6,928$      7,280$       7,649$      
Senior PC Support Technician 51 7,649$        8,039$         8,437$      8,860$       9,300$      
Programmer I 50 7,464$        7,838$         8,238$      8,652$       9,083$      
Programmer II 54 8,238$        8,652$         9,083$      9,542$       10,014$   

MANAGEMENT    General Manager Contract n/a n/a n/a n/a 23,906$   
Assistant General Manager 83 16,766$      17,602$      18,482$   19,410$    20,379$   
Finance Director 81 15,971$      16,766$      17,602$   18,482$    19,410$   
Human Resources Director 66 11,043$      11,595$      12,183$   12,808$    13,454$   

OUTREACH AND CONSERVATION Outreach and Conservation Associate 45 6,595$        6,928$         7,280$      7,649$       8,039$      
Outreach and Conservation Manager 55 8,437$        8,860$         9,300$      9,771$       10,262$   
Outreach Specialist I 41 5,976$        6,277$         6,595$      6,928$       7,280$      
Outreach Specialist II 45 6,595$        6,928$         7,280$      7,649$       8,039$      

SNOW CREEK SECURITY Snow Creek Security 17 2,517$        2,643$         2,776$      2,913$       3,059$      

BOARD DIRECTOR Board Director (Grandfathered Only) $779.50 $779.50 $779.50 $779.50 $779.50



8-A 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

 

OUTREACH & CONSERVATION 
ACTIVITIES 

 
JANUARY 2021 

 
Activities: 

   
1/05  Staff met with FEMA regarding flooding assistance. 

 1/12  Staff met with FEMA regarding flooding assistance. 

 1/12  Xochitl Peña attended the ONE-PS meeting and provided an update. 
 

1/13  DWA hosted a virtual webinar: Diving into education. 
 

1/19  Staff met with FEMA regarding flooding assistance. 
 

1/19  Xochitl Peña participated in a phone conference with CV Water Counts. 
 1/21  Vicki Petek participated virtually as a judge in the Palm Springs Unified School District 

2021 District Science Fair. 
 

1/26  Staff met with FEMA regarding flooding assistance. 
 
Public Information Releases/eBlasts/Customer Notifications:     

January 05: Webinar: Diving into water education – Website, Nextdoor  
 - Website January 05: Desert Water Agency Board elects new officers – Website  

January 14: Sundance II HOA – DWA Construction – Nextdoor  

January 19: Sunrise Racquet Club HOA – DWA Construction – Nextdoor  

January 19: Snow Creek – DWA Construction – Nextdoor  

January 19: Western Village – DWA Construction – Nextdoor  

January 27:  Water Counts Academy deadline is Jan. 31 – Website, Email Blast 

 

Upcoming Events 

 
February 18 @ 2:00 – DWA Webinar: Water works – Joining Desert Water Agency’s team 

 
Conservation programs 
 
21 grass removal inspections 
6 grass removal projects pre-approved 
10 grass removal projects given final approval 
 
13 washing machines requested 
10 washing machines approved 
 

8 smart controllers requested 

5 smart controllers approved 

 
 



 Analytics
DWA main site

All Web Site Data Go to report 

Language Users % Users

1. en-us 3,781 92.69%

2. en 161 3.95%

3. en-gb 38 0.93%

4. en-ca 27 0.66%

5. zh-cn 6 0.15%

6. en-au 5 0.12%

7. c 4 0.10%

8. es-us 4 0.10%

9. fi 4 0.10%

10. fr-fr 4 0.10%

Audience Overview

Jan 1, 2021 - Jan 27, 2021

Overview

 Users

… Jan 3 Jan 5 Jan 7 Jan 9 Jan 11 Jan 13 Jan 15 Jan 17 Jan 19 Jan 21 Jan 23 Jan 25 Jan 27

100100100

200200200

300300300

Users

4,078
New Users

3,562
Sessions

4,892

Number of Sessions per User

1.20
Pageviews

10,118
Pages / Session

2.07

Avg. Session Duration

00:01:43
Bounce Rate

51.66%

New Visitor Returning Visitor

18.9%

81.1%

© 2021 Google

All Users
100.00% Users

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?utm_source=pdfReportLink#/report/visitors-overview/a90622633w134355996p138504838/_u.date00=20210101&_u.date01=20210127


Desert Water Agency Facebook Analytics January 2021 

  

 

 



Facebook Analytics, January 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Facebook Analytics, January 2021 

 

 



 

Instagram January 2021 

 

           17 impressions                                  140 impressions                                   156 impressions            

        117  impressions                                113  impressions                                   236 impressions 

           129  impressions                                145  impressions                                   164 impressions 



 

January 2021  

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Desert Water Agency Twitter Analytics January 2021  

 

 

 

 

 

Tweets      Following      Followers 
  2,397           1,524          1,200 

  


	02022021 Board Agenda
	Item 3 011921 Board Minutes
	Item 4 020221 GM Report
	FEBRUARY 2, 2021

	Item 5 012821 Executive Comm Minutes
	Item 7A 020221 Nominate Director Ortega ACWA Region 9 board staff report
	Item 7B 020221 Urban Water Institute spring water conference attendance staff report
	Item 7C 020221 Addition of Two New Position Titles to the Classification and Salary Chart staff report
	ADP6B87.tmp
	Sheet1


	Item 8A 020221 O&C Activities & Events Full Report Jan



